

Provider Guide to Account Administration



Table of Contents

ntroduction
Managing Members and System Users of your Organization3
Assigning Roles to System Users3
System User Access Table 4
Account Administrator Role5
Handling Requests to Join your Organization6
Removing Members from your Organization10
Deactivating System Users from your Organization12
Managing Your Organization's Profile14
Updating Your Organization's Legal Name15
Updating Your Accounting Period16
Managing Multiple Accounts by a Single User17
Requesting Access to Multiple Accounts17
Navigating Between Multiple Accounts17
Managing Contract Access
Restricting System User Access to a Contract19
Return System User Access to a Contract22



Introduction

Managing your organization's account is important to ensure that:

- Users have access to the system.
- All of your organization's information is accurate and up to date.
- Your organization's profile accurately presents your organization to City Agencies, Foundations and potential partners.

This guide is for Account Administrators, it gives instructions on how to add and maintain users and keep your organization's account up to date.

The first step for all users to gain access to the HHS Accelerator System is to establish a NYC.ID. See "HHS Accelerator: Account Creation and Access" for information on how a user can establish a NYC.ID and apply for a user account in the system.

Managing Members and System Users of your Organization

Assigning Roles to System Users

Your organization needs to make some critical decisions regarding who will access the HHS Accelerator System and what role each user will play. Please consider the most appropriate individual(s) to:

- Manage your organization's relationships with the City and other funders
- Maintain your organization's profile
- Sign contracts on behalf of your organization
- Submit budgets and invoices on behalf of your organization.

HHS Accelerator System access is divided into four roles: Read-only access, Financials access, Procurements access, and Procurements/Financials access. Within the role you assign to a user, you must also assign a level. There are two levels, "Level 1" (L1) and "Level 2" (L2). Level 1 users have restricted, basic permissions in their assigned role and Level 2 users have unrestricted permissions in their assigned role. The Read-only role does not have access to perform tasks in the system.

IMPORTANT: HHS RFPs are now released in PASSPort and the HHS Prequalification Application including related documents are also submitted in PASSPort. However, the historical Procurement and Application data remains available for your organization to view in HHS Accelerator with the relevant Procurement roles.

- Read-only Access
 - Read-only permissions to the entire system.
- Financials Access
 - \circ Level One
 - Read-only Permissions to the Procurement tab
 - Basic Permissions in the Financials, Documents Vault and Applications tabs.
 - Level Two



- Read-only Permissions to the Procurement tab
- Full Permissions in the Financials, Documents Vault and Applications tabs.

• Procurements Access

- o Level One
 - Read-only Permissions to the Financials tab
 - Basic Permissions in the Procurements, Document Vault and Applications tabs.
- Level Two
 - Read-only Permissions to the Financials tab
 - Full Permissions in the Procurements, Document Vault and Applications tabs.

• Financials and Procurements Access

- Level One
 - Basic Permissions in the Financials, Procurements, Document Vault and Applications tabs.
- Level Two
 - Full Permissions to the entire System.

System User Access Table

System roles and common organizational levels for these roles are outlined in the table below.

*Access to view historical information only.

Role	Tasks	L1 User	L2 User
Read-only	None	N/A	N/A
	*Begin Business Application	X	X
	*Submit Business Application		X
	*Select Services	X	X
	*Submit Service Applications		X
	*Begin Proposal	X	X
Procurements	*Submit Proposal		X
Frocurements	*View Evaluation Scores		X
	*Retract Proposal		X
	*Cancel Proposal		X
	*Show Proposal Comments	X	X
	Upload Documents	X	X
	Share Documents		X
	*Begin Business Application	X	X



Financials	*Submit Business Application		X
	*Select Services	X	X
	*Submit Service Applications		X
	View Budget	X	X
	Modify Budget	X	X
	Request Advance		X
	Cancel Modification		X
	Submit Invoice		X
	Delete/Withdraw Invoice		X
	View Invoice	X	X
	Upload Documents	X	X
	Share Documents		X

** There is also the Level 1 Procurement/Financial Users role and the Level 2 Procurement/Financial Users role.

Account Administrator Role

The individual who submits the initial request for your organization's HHS Accelerator Account is typically your Account Administrator. S/he is automatically granted access to all system privileges and becomes a L2 user. Account Administrators have the ability to grant other users access to the system. For this reason, we strongly recommend selecting at least **two** Account Administrators to share the responsibility of managing your organization's user access and privileges.

Œ

Your Account Administrators are easily identifiable with an * (asterisk) to the left of their Name in the Members & Users table of the Organization Information module.



Handling Requests to Join your Organization

User access to the system begins with members of your organization taking action outside of the system. Members of your organization must create their own NYC.ID and request access to your organization's account (steps covered in the *Account Creation and Access*. Once a member of your organization has registered in the system and requested membership, you are responsible for reviewing and as appropriate, approving the request:

WC					_		Text Size: A A
S Accelerato	Organization Information	Document Vault	Applications	Procurements	Financials		<u>l () () () () () () () () () (</u>
						Welcome: Mis	ato Smith, Training Provid
rganizatio	on Information		2				
Basics Ge	eography Languages	5 Population	Members & l	Jsers			
Members	& Users						?
lanago informa	tion about your organiza	ation's staff mom	or and account up	ore			
ianaye morma	icion about your organiza	acionis scalt memo	Jer and account us	ers.			+ Add Member
							+ Add Member
Name	Office Title		E	mail Address	System User	Member Status	Actions
Barry Brown	Board Chair / President			rnprov3amgr@mailir n	ator.co No	Active	Edit Profile
*Ilana Smith	Executive			rnprov3emgr@mailir n	ator.co Yes	Active	Edit Profile
*Jennifer Smith	Executive			rnprov3cmgr@mailin n	ator.co Yes	Active	Edit Profile
Lauren Sacca			li	aurensacca@mailinat	or.com Pending	Pending	Review Request
*Misato Smith	Staff			rnprov3bmgr@mailir n	ator.co Yes	Active	Edit Profile
Misato Tomato	Staff			nisatotomato@mailir n	ator.co Yes	Active	Edit Profile
Molly Stewart				nolly.stewart@mailin n	ator.co Pending	Pending	<u>Review</u> <u>Request</u>

- Click the "Organization Information" button.
- Click the "Members & Users" tab.
- 3. Click the **"Review Request"** link.



Basics Geography Languages Populatio	n Members & Users
New User Request: Lauren Sacca	3
A new user has requested access to the HHS-Accelerat	or system.
	. permissions, fill out the member information or link to an existing organization member profile and
- To deny this request, please scroll to the bottom of th	e page and click the "Deny" button.
* Indicates required fields	
NYC.ID User Information	
First Name	Lauren
Middle Initial	
Last Name	Sacca
NYC.ID/Email Address	laurensacca@mailinator.com
HHS Accelerator System Permissions	
* Choose one type of account to assign to this user:	 Read-Only (Read-Only permissions to the entire system) Financials Level One (Basic Permissions in the Financials, Document Vault and Applications tab, Read-Only Permissions to the Procurement tab) Level Two (Basic Permissions PLUS Application, Budget Submission/e-signature, Invoice Submission and Document Sharing Permissions, Read-Only Permissions to the Procurement tab) Level One (Basic Permissions in the Procurements, Document Vault and Application stab, Read-Only Permissions to the Financials tab) Level Two (Basic Permissions PLUS Application, Proposal Submission/e-signature and Document Sharing Permissions, Read-Only Permissions to the Financials tab)
	Financials and Procurements Level One (Basic Permissions in the Financials, Procurements, Document Vault and Applications tab) Level Two (Basic Permissions PLUS Application, Proposal and Budget Submission/e-signature, Invoice Submission and Document Sharing Permissions)
* Would you like to assign this user the same permissions you have as an Account Administrator?:	requests and assign user roles. No
	Check for Existing Profile

Verify that this person is an individual you want to add as a user.

- 4. Assign the user a type of account and level.
- Will the user be an Account Administrator? Click "Yes" or "No" as appropriate.
- 6. Click the "Check for Existing Profile" button.



Below is a list of your organization's members that have profile information in HHS Accelerator, but do not have user accounts. Select from the list who the new user should be linked to and click the "Link" button						
	Name	Office Title	Email Address			
D	Barry Brown	Board Chair / President	trnprov3amgr@mailinator.com			
0	Ryan Smith	Executive Director / Chief Executive Officer (or equivalent)	trnprov3amgr@mailinator.com			
		Profile not	found Link to Existing Profile			

7. If the correct profile appears, click "Link to Existing Profile." If not, click "Profile not found."

Basics	Geography Langua	ges Population	n Members & Users
New Us	er Request: Lau	ren Sacca	(?
A new user	has requested access to t	he HHS-Accelerato	or system.
	e this request, please sele pprove" button.	ct a user role and	permissions, fill out the member information or link to an existing organization member profile ar
To deny th	nis request, please scroll to	the bottom of the	e page and click the "Deny" button.
Indicates	required fields		
NYC.ID U	ser Information		
		First Name	Lauren
		Middle Initial	
		Last Name	Sacca
	NYC.ID,	Email Address	laurensacca@mailinator.com
IHS Acce	elerator System Pern	nissions	
* Choose	e one type of account t		
		user:	 Read-Only (Read-Only permissions to the entire system)
			Financials
			 Level One (Basic Permissions in the Financials, Document
			Vault and Applications tab, Read-Only Permissions to the Procurement tab)
			Level Two
			(Basic Permissions PLUS Application, Budget Submission/e-signature, Invoice Submission and
			Document Sharing Permissions, Read-Only Permissions to the Procurement tab)
			Procurements
			 Level One (Basic Permissions in the Procurements,
			Document Vault and Applications tab, Read-Only Permissions to the Financials tab)
			 Level Two (Basic Permissions PLUS Application, Proposal
			Submission/e-signature and Document Sharing Permissions, Read-Only Permissions to the Financials tab)
			Financials and Procurements
			 Level One (Basic Permissions in the Financials,
			(basic Permissions in the infancials, Procurements, Document Vault and Applications tab)
			C Level Two
			(Basic Permissions PLUS Application, Proposal and Budget Submission/e-signature, Invoice
			Submission and Document Sharing Permissions)
* Would	l you like to assign this permissions you have	user the same	 Yes, this user can also approve account requests and assign user roles.
	permissions you have	administrator?:	Requests and assign user roles. No
			Check for Existing Profile
nember]	Information	* Office Title:	Select one
	Office	hone Number:	8
	oncer	none numper.	
			Deny Approve

- 8. Choose an "Office Title."
- 9. Click "Approve."



Basics Ge	ography Languages Populatio	Members & Use	rs			
Members 8	& Users					?
1anage informat	tion about your organization's staff me	mber and account users				
Name	Office Title	-				d Member
	Office fille	EI	mail Address	System User	Member Status	Actions
	Executive		mail Address nprov3emgr@mailinator.com		Member Status Active	Actions Edit Profile
*Ilana Smith	Executive	tr		Yes		
*Ilana Smith *Jennifer Smith	Executive	tr	nprov3emgr@mailinator.com	Yes	Active	Edit Profile
*Ilana Smith *Jennifer Smith Lauren Sacca	Executive Executive	tr tr la	nprov3emgr@mailinator.com nprov3cmgr@mailinator.com	Yes Yes Yes	Active Active	Edit Profile Edit Profile
*Ilana Smith *Jennifer Smith Lauren Sacca *Misato Smith Misato Tomato	Executive Executive Staff Staff	tr tr la tr	nprov3emgr@mailinator.com nprov3cmgr@mailinator.com urensacca@mailinator.com	Yes Yes Yes	Active Active Active	Edit Profile Edit Profile Edit Profile

The pending user will now appear as a System User ("Yes") and may access your organization's account.

Circumstances may also arise that require you to take system access away. Anyone whose information has been added to the system during account set up or in response to the HHS Accelerator Applications is considered a member of your organization. You may need to remove members that have left your organization or those who no longer require system access. There are two ways to remove users. You can:

- Remove members; or
- Deactivate system users.

We recommend that you remove and deactivate members and users that leave your organization.



Removing Members from your Organization

To remove members from the organization (non-system users):

							Text Size: A
S Accelerato	Organization Information	Document Vault	Applications	Procurements	Financials		1 390 ??
						Welcome: Mis	ato Smith, Training Prov
rganizatio	on Information		2				
Basics Ge	eography Languages	Population	Members & U	sers			
Members	& Users						(
1anage informa	ition about your organiza	ition's staff memb	er and account use	ers.			
							+ Add Membe
Name	Office Title		E	mail Address	System User	Member Status	Actions
Barry Brown	Board Chair / President		tri m	nprov3amgr@mailir	nator.co No	Active	Edit Profile
*Ilana Smith	Executive		tri m	nprov3emgr@mailir	nator.co Yes	Active	Edit Profile
*Jennifer Smith	Executive		tri m	nprov3cmgr@mailir	nator.co Yes	Active	Edit Profile
Lauren Sacca			la	urensacca@mailina	tor.com Pending	Pending	<u>Review</u> <u>Request</u>
*Misato Smith	Staff		tri m	nprov3bmgr@mailir	nator.co Yes	Active	Edit Profile
Misato Tomato	Staff		m	isatotomato@mailir	nator.co Yes	Active	Edit Profile
Molly Stewart			m m	olly.stewart@mailin	nator.co Pending	Pending	<u>Review</u> <u>Request</u>

- Click the "Organization Information" tab.
- Click the "Members & Users" tab.
- 3. Click "Edit Profile."

Organization Information	
Basics Geography Languages Populat	ion Members & Users
Edit Member Profile: Molly Stewa	rt 🕐
Edit member information and system permissions.	
* Indicates required fields	
Member Information	
* First Name:	Molly
Middle Initial:	
* Last Name:	Stewart
* Office Title:	Staff •
Office Phone Number:	555-555-5555
* Email Address:	molly.stewart@mailinator.com
Remove from Organization?	
Indicate if this person needs to be removed from the organization: You may consider removing a member if they are no longer associated with your organization. If you only want to remove access to the system, please check the Deactivate User	Remove this member
box above.	
[*] Last Day with Organization: (mm/dd/уууу):	12/08/2014 🔲 🕤
	Cancel Save

- Click the check box to remove the member and input last day with the organization.
 If you only want to remove access to the system, please check the Deactivate User box above.
- 5. Enter the individual's Last day with Organization.
- 6. Click "Save."



nyamzau	on Information				
Basics G	eography Languages Population	Members & Users			
Members	& Users				?
Manage informa	tion about your organization's staff membe	r and account users.			+ Add Member
Name	Office Title	Email Address	System	Member	Actions
Name	Office Title	Email Address	User	Status	Actions
*Ilana Smith	Executive	trnprov3emgr@mailinator.c m	o Yes	Active	Edit Profile
*Jennifer Smith	Executive	trnprov3cmgr@mailinator.c m	Yes	Active	Edit Profile
Lauren Sacca		laurensacca@mailinator.cor	n Pending	Pending	<u>Review</u> Request
*Misato Smith	Staff	trnprov3bmgr@mailinator.c m	o Yes	Active	Edit Profile
Misato Tomato	Staff	misatotomato@mailinator.c m	o Yes	Active	Edit Profile
Molly Stewart	Staff	molly.stewart@mailinator.c m	o No	Inactive	Edit Profile

The member will now appear as Inactive.

Please note that you cannot permanently delete a member and System user from this Members& Users table. You can only change the status to "Inactive."



Deactivating System Users from your Organization

To deactivate active system users from the organization:

	-0-						Text Size: A A
HS Accelerate	Organization Information	Document Vault	Applications	Procurements	Financials		•
						Welcome: Misat	o Smith, Training Provide
Drganizati	on Information		2				
Basics G	Geography Language	s Population	Members & U	Isers			
Members	& Users						?
Manage inform	ation about your organiz	ation's staff memb	er and account us	ers.			
2	, ,						+ Add Member
Name	Office Title		E	mail Address	System User	Member Status	Actions
Barry Brown	Board Chair / Presiden	t	ti	rnprov3amgr@mailin 1	nator.co No	Active	Edit Profile
*Ilana Smith	Executive		ti n	rnprov3emgr@mailin n	ator.co Yes	Active	Edit Profile
*Jennifer Smith	Executive		tin	rnprov3cmgr@mailin n	ator.co Yes	Active	Edit Profile
Lauren Sacca			la	aurensacca@mailinat	tor.com Pending	Pending	<u>Review</u> <u>Request</u>
*Misato Smith	Staff		t n	rnprov3bmgr@mailin n	nator.co Yes	Active	<u>Edit Profile</u>
Misato Tomato	5 Staff		n	nisatotomato@mailin n	nator.co Yes	Active	Edit Profile
Molly Stewart			n	nolly.stewart@mailin n	ator.co Pending	Pending	<u>Review</u> <u>Request</u>

- 1. Click the "Organization Information" button.
- 2. Click the "Members & Users" tab.
- 3. Click the "Edit Profile" link.



rganization Information	
Basics Geography Languages Populati	ion Members & Users
Edit Member Profile: Misato Tom	ato 🕐
Edit member information and system permissions.	
* Indicates required fields	
NYC.ID User Information	
First Name	Misato
Middle Initial	
Last Name	Tomato
NYC.ID/Email Address	misatotomato@mailinator.com
HHS Accelerator System Permissions	
* Choose one type of account to assign to this user:	
	 (Nead-Only permissions to the Endle System) Financials Level One (Basic Permissions in the Financials, Document Vauit and Applications tab, Read-Only Permissions to the Procurement tab) Level Two (Basic Permissions PLUS Application, Budget Submission/e-signature, Invoice Submission and Document Sharing Permissions, Read-Only Permissions to the Procurements, Documents Level One (Basic Permissions in the Procurements, Document Vauit and Applications tab, Read-Only Permissions to the Financials tab) Level Two (Basic Permissions PLUS Application, Proposal Submission/e-signature and Document Sharing Permissions, Read-Only Permissions to the Financials tab) Financials and Procurements Level One (Basic Permissions in the Financials, Procurements Level One (Basic Permissions PLUS Application, Proposal submission Sons PLUS Application, Proposal submissions and Document Vauit and Applications tab)
* Would you like to assign this user the same permissions you have as an Account Administrator?:	requests and assign user roles.
Deactivate System User?	
Indicate if this user should no longer have access to the system:	I Deactivate User 4
Member Information	_
* Office Title:	Staff
Office Phone Number:	
Remove from Organization?	
Indicate if this person needs to be removed	Remove this member
from the organization: You may consider removing a member if they are no longer associated with your organization. If you only want to remove access to the system, please check the Deactivate User box above.	Kemove this member
	Cancel Save

- 4. Click the check box to deactivate the user.
- 5. Click "Save."



The "System User" column will change to "No" and the member will no longer have access to the system.

Basics G	eography Languages Pop	lation Members & Users			
Members	& Users				?
lanage informa	ation about your organization's staff	member and account users.			
Name	Office Title	Email Addre	ss System	Member	+ Add Member
*Ilana Smith	Executive	trnprov3emg m	r@mailinator.co Yes	Active	Edit Profile
*Jennifer Smith	Executive	trnprov3cmg m	r@mailinator.co Yes	Active	Edit Profile
		laurensacca@	emailinator.com Pending	Pending	Review Request
Lauren Sacca			r@mailinator.co Yes	Active	Edit Profile
	Staff	trnprov3bmg m			
Lauren Sacca *Misato Smith Misato Tomato		m	o@mailinator.con No	Active	Edit Profile

Managing Your Organization's Profile

Managing your organization's profile is a part of maintaining your relationship with the City. Your organization's profile is a part of your public identity visible to users with whom you share documents, so your profile should accurately reflect your organizational goals and capabilities.

An organization's profile information is maintained in the Organization Information section of the system. You can update information in any of the tabs (Basics, Geography, Languages, etc.) and save the changes by clicking **"Save"** at the bottom of the page.

					Text Size: A A A
HHS Accelerator Organization Document Information Vault	Applications	Procurements	Financials	🏦 📠 📢	📲 ⊾ 9
				Welcome: Rena	a Papena, Training Provider 3
Organization Information					
Basics Geography Languages Populati	on Members & Use	rs			
Basics					?
Please fill out the form below as accurately as possible.	This information will de	termine what docu	iments you are r	equired to upload.	
* Indicates required fields					
General Information					
* Employer Identification Number/Tax Identification Number (EIN/TIN):	11-1111122				
* Organization Legal Name:	Training Provider 3		Update Le	gal Name	
* Corporate Structure:	Non Profit	7	r		
Dun and Bradstreet Number (DUNS#)					
* Accounting Period:	Jul 🔻 * To Jun	Ψ.	Update Ac	counting Period	
* Mission Statement:	To Strengthen Comm Educate Children	unities and			
	104	characters left			



Updating Your Organization's Legal Name

To update your organization's legal name:

	Text Size:	
IS Accelerator Organization Document Information Vault	Applications Procurements Financials	2 📶
	Welcome: Misato Smith, Trainin	ng Provider 3
rganization Information		
Basics Geography Languages Populati	on Members & Users	
Basics		?
Please fill out the form below as accurately as possible.	This information will determine what documents you are required to upload.	
* Indicates required fields		
General Information		
* Employer Identification Number/Tax Identification Number (EIN/TIN):	11-1111122	_
* Organization Legal Name:	Training Provider 3 Update Legal Name 2	
* Corporate Structure:	Non Profit v	
Dun and Bradstreet Number (DUNS#)		
* Accounting Period:	Jul v * To Jun v Update Accounting Period	
* Mission Statement:	To Strengthen Communities and	
	Educate Children	
		_
	104 characters left	
	104 chaldees let	_
	104 Unitatiens ien	
	104 Unitatiens neit	_
		_
date Organization Legal Name		
	*	
tice: Please complete the fields		
vtice: Please complete the fields ndicates required fields	below to request a name change.	
otice: Please complete the fields ndicates required fields urrent Organization Legal Nam	below to request a name change.	
vtice: Please complete the fields ndicates required fields urrent Organization Legal Nam	below to request a name change.	
vtice: Please complete the fields ndicates required fields urrent Organization Legal Nam aining Provider 3	below to request a name change.	
otice: Please complete the fields indicates required fields irrent Organization Legal Nam aining Provider 3	below to request a name change.	
vtice: Please complete the fields ndicates required fields urrent Organization Legal Nam aining Provider 3	below to request a name change.	
otice: Please complete the fields ndicates required fields arrent Organization Legal Nam aining Provider 3 Proposed Organization Legal 1	below to request a name change. e: Name: 3	
otice: Please complete the fields indicates required fields irrent Organization Legal Nam aining Provider 3 Proposed Organization Legal I	below to request a name change. e: Name: 3	
otice: Please complete the fields indicates required fields irrent Organization Legal Nam aining Provider 3 Proposed Organization Legal I	below to request a name change. e: Name: 3	
otice: Please complete the fields indicates required fields irrent Organization Legal Nam aining Provider 3 Proposed Organization Legal I	below to request a name change. e: Name: 3	
date Organization Legal Name otice: Please complete the fields indicates required fields arrent Organization Legal Nam aining Provider 3 Proposed Organization Legal I Reasons for updating your Or	below to request a name change. e: Name: 3	
otice: Please complete the fields indicates required fields urrent Organization Legal Nam aining Provider 3 Proposed Organization Legal N	below to request a name change. e: Name: 3	
otice: Please complete the fields indicates required fields urrent Organization Legal Nam aining Provider 3 Proposed Organization Legal N	below to request a name change. Name: 3 ganization Legal Name: 4	

- . Click the "Organization Information" button.
- 2. Click the "Update Legal Name" button.

- 3. Enter the new Legal Name of your organization as it appears on your Certificate of Incorporation (or equivalent).
- Enter your reasons for updating your Organization Legal Name.
- 5. Click the **"Submit Request**" button.

An HHS Accelerator staff member will then review this information, and manually approve. The update will not be reflected in the system until it is approved.



Updating Your Accounting Period

Before you can update your organization's accounting period, please be sure that your filings are current, complete and loaded into the Document Vault prior to your request. If you do not have the proper forms filed, you will not be able to request an update. To request an update to your accounting period:

1					Text Size: A A
HS Accelerator Organization Document Information Document	Applications	Procurements	Financials		
				Welcome: Misat	to Smith, Training Provide
Organization Information					
Basics Geography Languages Populati	on Members & U	sers			
Basics					?
Please fill out the form below as accurately as possible.	This information will	determine what doc	uments you are n	equired to upload.	
* Indicates required fields					
General Information					
* Employer Identification Number/Tax Identification Number (EIN/TIN):	11-1111122				
 * Organization Legal Name: 	Training Provider 3		Update Le	gal Name	
* Corporate Structure:	Non Profit		T		
Dun and Bradstreet Number (DUNS#)					
* Accounting Period:	Jul 🔻 * To Jun		Update Ac	counting Period	2
 Mission Statement: 	To Strengthen Com Educate Children	munities and			
	10	04 characters left			

- Click the "Organization Information" button.
- Click the "Update Accounting Period" button.

Update Accounting Period							×	
Notice: Updating your organization require you to update your financi Approved provider.		-						
* Indicates required fields								
Current accounting period:	Jul	т	Jun	Ŧ	3			
* New accounting period:	Month	• To	Month	۳	-			
* Calendar year in which this change becomes effective(YYYY):					4			
						Cancel	Update	5

- 3. Enter the new accounting period.
- 4. Enter Calendar year the new period becomes effective.
- 5. Click the "**Update**" button.



Managing Multiple Accounts by a Single User

Requesting Access to Multiple Accounts

Users who manage accounts for multiple organizations are able to access each organization's account through a single NYC.ID. To request access to additional organization's accounts please contact the <u>MOCS Service Desk</u> and include your name, NYC.ID, current organization and organization you wish to request access to.

Navigating between Multiple Accounts

Users who are granted access to multiple accounts have the option to select which organization they would like to access after entering their login credentials.

he Official Website of the City of New York	NYC	Text Size		
	S Accelerator			
HHS Accelerator Human Service funding financial transactions. Plea		ability to complete	an	nter your "NYC.ID" d "Password." ick "Login."
Login			Your N addres	IYC.ID is the email s used in the initial nt set up.
Log in using your NYC account.	Log in using one of	of these options:		
Email Address or Username: *	NZ Employees			
Password: *	or			
Log In 2				
Create Account Forgot Password				
Report an Issue				



NVC		Text Size: A A A
HS Accelerator		
Select an Organization		
	p down arrow below to select the organization you would lik ter your selection below, you can click the Switch Organiza	
Select/Search for Organizatio	n: R5UAT Provider 10 🔹	3
	Training Provider 3	

3. Select an organization from the "Select/Search for Organization" drop-down menu or start typing the name of the organization in the box.

If an organization does not appear in the drop down menu or when typed please contact the MOCS Service Desk to request access.

IHS Accelerator	Text Size: A A A
Select an Organization	
Nease use the type ahead field or click on the drop down arrow below to select the organization you would like to log in to f you want to log into a different organization after your selection below, you can click the Switch Organization icon in th	
Select/Search for Organization: R5UAT Provider 10	
Cancel Login	

Click "Login."

Once logged into the system, users can switch between organizations without completing logging out.

Text Siz 5 A	5.	To switch accounts click the "Switch
HHS Accelerator Organization Document Applications Procurements Finance 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		
Wekome: Rena Papena, Training Provider 3		
Provider Homepage		User" icon.



Managing Contract Access

Any user with a Financials role (L1 or L2) who has Account Administrator privileges is able to restrict system users from accessing specific contracts in the Financials module. Restriction to a contract can be reversed only by someone in a Financials role with Account Administrator privileges.

Restricting System User Access to a Contract

Organiz		Applications	Procurements	Financials	🔥 📕 🧟 🕥 🐮 🛲
S Accelerator Inform	ation Vault				
					Welcome: Mister Tiberius, Tempura
ovider Homepage					(7)
pplication/Filings					
Navigate to the RFx tab on Search for the HHS Accelera	the top banner and select ator Prequalification applic	Browse Prequalif	fied Lists from the o he PQL label to acc	dropdown. cess the application	
nce logged into your PASSPo Navigate to the RFx tab on Search for the HHS Accelera Click the Create New Appl rocurements	the top banner and select ator Prequalification applic	Browse Prequalif	fied Lists from the o he PQL label to acc	dropdown. cess the application	1.
Navigate to the RFx tab on Search for the HHS Accelera Click the Create New Appl	the top banner and select tor Prequalification applic ication button located at	Browse Prequalif ation and click on t the top of the page	ied Lists from the of he PQL label to acc , complete the ques	dropdown. cess the application	k Submit for Review.
Navigate to the RFx tab on i Search for the HHS Accelera Click the Create New Appl rocurements RFPs you're eligible for will b	the top banner and select tractor Prequalification applic ication button located at e released within 30 days	Browse Prequalif ation and click on t the top of the page	fied Lists from the one of the PQL label to accept the quest of the qu	dropdown. :ess the application stionnaire, and clicl	k Submit for Review.
Navigate to the RFX tab on i Search for the HHS Accelers Click the Create New Appl ocurements RFPs you're eligible for will b RFPs you're eligible for have	the top banner and select tractor Prequalification applic ication button located at e released within 30 days	Browse Prequalif ation and click on t the top of the page	fied Lists from the one of the PQL label to accept the quest of the qu	dropdown. ress the application tionnaire, and click or submitted propo	k Submit for Review.
Navigate to the RFX tab on Search for the HHS Accelers Click the Create New Appl ocurrements RFPs you're eligible for will b RFPs you're eligible for have nancials	the top banner and select tractor Prequalification applic ication button located at e released within 30 days	Browse Prequalif ation and click on t the top of the page	fied Lists from the one of the PQL label to accept the quest of the qu	dropdown. ress the application tionnaire, and click or submitted propo	k Submit for Review.
Navigate to the RFX tab on i Search for the HHS Accelers Click the Create New Appl Courements RFPs you're eligible for will b RFPs you're eligible for have nancials Budgets pending submission	the top banner and select tor Prequalification applic ication button located at e released within 30 days due dates within 30 days	Browse Prequalif ation and click on t the top of the page	ied Lists from the (he PQL label to acc , complete the ques RFPs with draft (RFPs with propo	dropdown. tess the application tionnaire, and clici or submitted propo sals determined el	k Submit for Review.
Navigate to the RFX tab on Search for the HHS Accelers Click the Create New Appl OCUTENTIAL CONTRACT SEARCH SEARCH SEARCH SEARCH SEARCH SEARCH SEARCH SEARCH SEARCH SEARCH SEARCH SEARCH SEARCH SEARCH NAVIGATION SEARCH SEARCH SEARCH SEARCH SEARCH SEARCH SEARCH	the top banner and select tor Prequalification applic ication button located at e released within 30 days due dates within 30 days	Browse Prequalif ation and click on t the top of the page	ied Lists from the (he PQL label to acc , complete the ques RFPs with draft (RFPs with propo Active Budgets Budgets pending	dropdown. tess the application tionnaire, and clici or submitted propo sals determined el	sals gible for award
Navigate to the RFx tab on i Search for the HHS Accelera Click the Create New Appl	the top banner and select ator Prequalification applic ication button located at e released within 30 days due dates within 30 days anding submission	Browse Prequalif ation and click on t the top of the page	ied Lists from the (he PQL label to acc , complete the ques RFPs with draft (RFPs with propo Active Budgets Budgets pending	dropdown. ess the application tionnaire, and clici or submitted propo sals determined el g approval d Updates pending	sals gible for award

1. Click the "Financials" module to get to the Contract List screen.

HHS Accelerator	Organ Inform	ization nation	Document Vault	Applications	Procurem	ents	Financials	1	<u>} 🛓 💞 🛛 4</u>
								Welcome: P	articipant Twelve, Training Provid
Financials									
Contract List	Budget	List In	voice List	Payment List	Amendmen	t List			
Contract Lis	t								?
Listed below are th	e contract	s for your or	ganization. A d	efault filter has bee	n applied.				
Filter Contracts 🔻	Contracts Total Valu		ontracts: \$5025	00000					1 <u>2 3 4 5 > Next</u>
Procurement/Co Title	ontract	Agency	CT#		Contract Value(\$)	Last Up	dated	Status 👻	Action
AGN - Finance DH	IS CT83	DHS	CT300000	135	2,500,000.00	05/15/2	014	Registered	I need to 🔻
AGN - Finance DC	P CT17	DOP	CT300000	093	2,500,000.00	05/15/2	014	Registered	I need to View Amendments
AGN - Finance AC	S CT33	ACS	CT300000	099	2,500,000.00	05/15/2	014	Registered	View Budget View Invoices
AGN - Finance AC	S CT34	ACS	CT300000	100	2,500,000.00	05/15/2	014	Registered	User Access 4
		ACS	CT300000		2,500,000.00			Registered	I need to

2. Find the contract you intend to



restrict a user from accessing.

- Click the "Action" dropdown corresponding to that contract.
- 4. Select "User Access."
- 5. Click to select the Financials user you plan to restrict from accessing this contract.
- Click the single arrow icon to move the user to the "User without Access" box.

The double arrow icon moves all Financials users over to the "User without Access" selection box.

 Click "Save" to confirm restriction for the selected user(s).

Assign Users	
record of this contract in the Contract Li	user restrictions for this contract. Users without access can see the ist but are unable to view contract details or the details of related idments. Additionally, specific document types related to these entities t.
* Procurement/Contract Title:	: AGN - Finance DHS CT83
* Agency:	: DHS
* CT#:	: CT300000135
* Contract Value:	: 2,500,000.00
User with Access	6 User without Access
Misato Tomato-L2-misatotomato@r Participant Eight-L2-tmprov1fiscal Participant Filteen-L2-tmprov1fiscal Participant Filteen-L2-tmprov1fiscal5@ Participant Four-L2-tmprov1fiscal5@ Participant Four-L2-tmprov1fiscal5@ Participant Nine-L2-tmprov1fiscal5@ Participant Nine-L2-tmprov1fiscal5@ Participant Nine-L2-tmprov1fiscal1@	8@m; > all 16 @mai @mai scal 14 gemai scal 14



								Text Siz	ze: A A
IS Accelerator	Organi Inform		Document Vault	Applications	Procuremen	ts Financia	ils 🚦	1	°? 🚽
							Welcome: P	Participant Twelve, Tra	aining Provider
inancials									
Contract List	Budget I	List	Invoice List	Payment List	Amendment L	ist			
Contract List	t								?
	-								•
✓ The contract u	user access	s has suc	cessfully changed.						
•					en applied.				
•	e contracts	for your : 201		lefault filter has bee	en applied.			1 2 3 4	5 <u>> Next</u>
Listed below are the	e contracts Contracts Total Valu	for your : 201	organization. A d	lefault filter has bee	Contract	st Updated	Status 🔻	1 <u>2 3 4</u> Action	<u>5 > Next</u>
Listed below are the Filter Contracts v Procurement/Co	e contracts Contracts Total Valu	for your : 201 e of Activ	organization. A d e Contracts: \$5025	lefault filter has bee	Contract Value(\$)	st Updated 5/15/2014	Status → Registered		5 ≥ <u>Next</u>
Listed below are the Filter Contracts v Procurement/Co Title	e contracts Contracts Total Valu ontract S CT83	s for your : 201 e of Activ Agency	e Contracts: \$5025	lefault filter has bee	Contract La Value(\$) 2,500,000.00 0!			Action	
Listed below are the Filter Contracts V Procurement/Co Title AGN - Finance DH	e contracts Contracts Total Valu ontract S CT83 P CT17	s for your : 201 e of Activ Agency DHS	corganization. A d e Contracts: \$5025 CT# CT300000	lefault filter has bee 500000 0135 : 0093 :	Contract Value(\$) La 2,500,000.00 09	5/15/2014	Registered	Action	T
Listed below are the Filter Contracts • Procurement/Co Title AGN - Finance DH: AGN - Finance DO	e contracts Contracts Total Valu ontract S CT83 P CT17 S CT33	s for your : 201 e of Activ Agency DHS DOP	c organization. A d e Contracts: \$5025 CT# CT300000 CT300000	lefault filter has bee 500000 0135 : 0093 :	Contract Value(\$) La 2,500,000.00 0 2,500,000.00 0 2,500,000.00 0	5/15/2014 5/15/2014	Registered Registered	Action I need to I need to	T T

A green confirmation message will display confirming the change to User Access displays on the Contract List.

Ð

A user with restricted from a contract will have limited access to documents in the Document Vault.

A user restricted from a contract will have limited access to documents in the Document Vault. The user will not be able to open a file if it is linked to the restricted contract and categorized as one of the Document Types below. However, if the document is linked both to the restricted contract and to a contract for which the user has full access, the user will be able to open the file from the Document Vault.

- Document Types that can be restricted from users:
 - o Administrative Overhead Documentation
 - Banking Documentation
 - Consultant Agreement
 - Cost Allocation Plan
 - Debt Service Documentation
 - o Direct Deposit/Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) Vendor Payment Enrollment Form
 - Financial Disclosure Forms
 - Fringe Benefits Justification
 - Indirect Rate Justification
 - o Paystubs
 - Program Income Documentation
 - Real Estate Tax Documentation
 - o Recoupment Justification Documentation
 - Subcontractor Agreement



Return System User Access to a Contract

					- 1 -	Text Size: A A A
HHS Accelerator	Organization Information	Document Vault	Applications	Procurements	Financials	Ճ ♣? 🛛 🗶 📲
						Welcome: Mister Tiberius, Tempura
Provider Hon	nepage					0
Application/Filing	gs					
Prequalification app complete an HHS P	lication process or l requalification Appli isting PASSPort acco	has a pending pred cation in PASSPort	ualification application appli	PASSPort account.	ator, you must subm Click <u>here</u> to create	ation wishes to begin the HHS iit a new application in PASSPort. To a PASSPort account using your NYC.ID may be used to login or create an
Once logged into yo	our PASSPort accourt	nt, follow the instru	uctions below to be	egin the HHS Prequa	lification Application	process in PASSPort:
2. Search for the H	HS Accelerator Preq	ualification applica	tion and click on t	ied Lists from the o he PQL label to acc e, complete the ques	ess the application.	Submit for Review.
Procurements						G
RFPs you're eligib	le for will be release	ed within 30 days		RFPs with draft of	or submitted propos	als
RFPs you're eligib	le for have due date	es within 30 days		RFPs with propo	sals determined elig	ible for award
Financials						8
Budgets pending	submission			Active Budgets		
Budgets returned	for revision			Budgets pending	approval	
Modifications and	Updates pending su	ubmission		Modifications an	d Updates pending a	approval
Modifications and	Updates returned f	or revision		Invoices pending	approval	
Invoices pending	submission			Contracts pendir	ng registration	
Invoices returned	for revision					
Documents Share	ed with your Orga	nization		NYC.ID Account	Management	
Organizations have Select an organizati documents.				0 User account re Update Your NYC.	equests requiring ac ID Profile	tion
- Select an Organiz	zation -	Continue			eral minutes to sync in, your NYC.ID pro	hronize with HHS Accelerator. The file will be updated.

1. Click the **"Financials"** tab to get to the Contract List screen.

IS Accelerator		nization mation	Document Vault	Applications	Procurements	Financia	s 🧃	ð 🚹 🎺 🕐
							Welcome: P	articipant Twelve, Training P
inancials								
Contract List	Budget	t List	Invoice List	Payment List	Amendment Lis	:		
Contract Lis	t							
Lated below are the		to far war	examination A c	lefeult filter has bee	n applied			
	e contrac		organization. A c	lefault filter has bee	en applied.			
Listed below are the Filter Contracts ▼	Contract	ts: 201	organization. A c e Contracts: \$5025		en applied.			1 <u>2</u> <u>3</u> <u>4</u> <u>5</u> ≥ №
	Contract Total Va	ts: 201			en applied. Contract Value(\$)	Updated	Status 👻	1 <u>2</u> <u>3</u> <u>4</u> <u>5</u> ≥ <u>N</u> Action
Filter Contracts ▼ Procurement/Co	Contract Total Val	ts: 201 lue of Activ	e Contracts: \$5025	500000	Contract Last		Status → Registered	Action I need to
Filter Contracts ▼ Procurement/Co Title	Contract Total Val ontract S CT83	ts: 201 lue of Activ Agency	e Contracts: \$5025 CT#	500000 D135 2	Contract Value(\$) 2,500,000.00 05/:			Action
Filter Contracts Procurement/Co Title AGN - Finance DH	Contract Total Val ontract S CT83 P CT17	ts: 201 lue of Activ Agency DHS	e Contracts: \$5025 CT# CT300000	500000 0135 2 0093 2	Contract Value(\$) 2,500,000.00 05/: 2,500,000.00 05/:	15/2014	Registered	Action I need to I need to View Amendments View Budget
Filter Contracts v Procurement/Co Title AGN - Finance DH AGN - Finance DO	Contract Total Val ontract S CT83 P CT17 S CT33	Agency DHS DOP	е Contracts: \$5025 СТ# СТ300000 СТ300000	500000 D135 2 D093 2 D099 2	Contract Value(\$) 2,500,000.00 05/: 2,500,000.00 05/:	15/2014 15/2014 15/2014	Registered Registered	Action I need to I need to View Amendments

- 2. Find the contract for which you intend to edit user access.
- Click the "Action" drop- down corresponding to that contract.
- 4. Select "User Access."



User Access	×
Assign Users	
record of this contract in the Contract Lis	st but are unable to view contract. Users without access can see the st but are unable to view contract details or the details of related Iments. Additionally, specific document types related to these entities
* Procurement/Contract Title:	AGN - Finance DHS CT83
* Agency:	DHS
* CT#:	CT300000135
* Contract Value:	2,500,000.00
User with Access	User without Access
Misato Tomato-L2-misatotomato@n Participant Eight-L2-trnprov1fiscal8 Participant Five-L2-trnprov1fiscal4@ Participant Four-L2-trnprov1fiscal4@ Participant Nine-L2-trnprov1fiscal7@ Participant Nineteen-L2-trnprov1fiscal7@ Participant One-L2-trnprov1fiscal7 Participant Seven-L2-trnprov1fiscal7 Participant Seven-L2-trnprov1fiscal7 Participant Seven-L2-trnprov1fiscal7	@m: > @mai >> @mai <

- 5. Click to select the restricted Financials user to whom you are returning access from the "User without Access" box.
- 6. Click the single arrow icon to move the user back to the "User with Access" box.

The double arrow icon moves all Financials users over.

 Click "Save" to confirm the access change for the selected user(s).

A green confirmation message will display confirming the change to User Access displays on the Contract List.

IS Accelerator		nization mation	Document Vault	Applications	Procurements	Financials	1	î 📕 💰	443 ?
							Welcome: P	Participant Twelve, 1	Training Provid
inancials									
Contract List	Budget	t List	Invoice List	Payment List	Amendment Lis	t			
Contract Lis	t								?
✓ The contract	user acce	ss has suc	ccessfully changed	d.					
	e contrac	ts for you		l. default filter has be	en applied.				
	e contrac Contrac	ts for you ts: 201		default filter has be	en applied.			1 2 3 4	<u>5 > Next</u>
Listed below are th	e contrac Contrac Total Va	ts for you ts: 201	r organization. A	default filter has be	en applied. Contract Value(\$)	Updated	Status 🗸	1 <u>2</u> <u>3</u> <u>4</u> Action	<u>5 ≥ Next</u>
Listed below are th Filter Contracts ▼ Procurement/Co	e contrac Contract Total Va	ts for you ts: 201 lue of Activ	r organization. A o	default filter has be 500000	Contract Value(\$)	: Updated 15/2014	Status ↓ Registered		! <u>5</u> ≥ <u>Next</u>
Listed below are th Filter Contracts ▼ Procurement/Co Title	e contrac Contract Total Va ontract	ts for you ts: 201 lue of Activ Agency	r organization. A ve Contracts: \$502 CT#	default filter has be 500000 0135	Contract Value(\$) 2,500,000.00 05/			Action	
Listed below are th Filter Contracts V Procurement/Co Title AGN - Finance DF	e contrac Contract Total Va ontract IS CT83	ts for you ts: 201 lue of Activ Agency DHS	r organization. A (/e Contracts: \$502 CT# CT30000	default filter has be 500000 0135 0093	Contract Value(\$) 2,500,000.00 05/ 2,500,000.00 05/	15/2014	Registered	Action	T
Listed below are th Filter Contracts ♥ Procurement/Co Title AGN - Finance DF AGN - Finance DC	e contract Contract Total Va ontract AS CT83 OP CT17 AS CT33	ts for you ts: 201 lue of Activ Agency DHS DOP	r organization. A (ve Contracts: \$502 CT# CT30000 CT30000	default filter has be 500000 0135 0093 0099	Contract Value(\$) Last 2,500,000.00 05/ 2,500,000.00 05/	15/2014 15/2014	Registered Registered	Action I need to I need to	T